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The 6ttt Annual St. Albans Founder’s
Day was held on Saturday, May 22 this year
from 10-4 pm. It was very successful with
hundreds of people coming to Main St. to
celebrate our history and participate in the
numerous activities. Thanks to the Founder’s
Day Committee for all of their hard work. The
2011 theme will be the Civil War in St. Albans,
with re-enactors, antibellum Home tours and
more great History Alive presenters.

Wm. P. Burdette Building Summer
Open House

We once again had the Historical Society
Building open this summer for visitors in June
from 10-2 pm (Saturday). This gave people a
chance to not only see our wonderful displays
and photos, but to do some family history
research through our records and books.
Thanks to Kevin Bragg, Margaret Bassitt and
Marion Moir for helping in this Open House.

St. Albans Historical Society - 2010
Meeting Dates
All meetings are at the Wm. P. Burdette
Memorial Building at 404, 4™ Ave. - 2:00
p.m. (Regular meetings are on 2" Sundays
unless otherwise stated)

September 12, 2010 - Regular Meeting
October 9, 2010 - Morgan’s Kitchen Fall
Festival
October 16-17, 23-24, 2010 - Fall Train Open
House at Bldg. (8-9 am)
November 7, 2010 - Regular Meeting
December 4, 2010 - Christmas Homes Tour,
Saturday, 6 - 9 p.m.
Our New Web Page:
Go to: http://stalbanshistory.com
(no www) to see over 13 pages of St. Albans
information from: News, Photos, Morgan’s
Kitchen , Founder’s Day, Contacts, Main St.,
Membership, National Register, our Location,
Historic Roadside Markers, Links to other
organizations. Send Neil Richardson any old
photos you have to add to this site.

Books for Sale:
All of our books we have for sale are
available at the Curosity Shop.
- “Early History of St.Albans” $5.00
- “Coalsmouth Journal, 1982” $5.00
“A Historical Sketch of St. Albans WV —
1938” $5.00
“St. Albans Historic and Architectural
Survey” $5.00
- “Bicentennial of the Burning of Fort
Tackett, 1790 — 1990” $5.00
- “The Last Dollar” $5.00
- “Tornado Remembered” $5.00
- “Cemeteries of St. Albans” $25
“Upper Kanawha Valley Cemeteries”$30
“History of St. Albans” (Video) $20

Other Historical Books available at the
Curosity Shop & McGees Printing:
- “ Coal, Steamboats, Timber & Trains™,
by Bill Dean
- “Tales from Coalsmouth”, by Margaret
Bassitt
- “Rumors of War”’, by Margaret
Bassitt. See (http://bassittbooks.com)
September Meeting
The September regular meeting will be on
Sunday, September 12 at 2:00 p.m.
at the Wm. P. Burdette Memorial Building
(Society Bldg.). Election to held held for:
President, Vice President of Special Events
& Treasurer.

Morgan’s Kitchen Fall Festival

The Fall Festival at the cabin will be on
Saturday, October 9. We will once again be
making applebutter We will be joined at the
cabin by the Ft. Lee Scouts, the Coal River
Group and Joe Dobbs, as well as others.
Volunteers are always needed.

Officers for 2009=2010:

Bill Dean— President 727-9372

Richard Milam - Vice President 727-4978

Neil Richardson — Vice President Fund Raising &
Special Events 727-5972

Ellen Mills-Pauley — Secretary 757-7189

Jane Milam — Treasurer 727-4978




USS West Virginia Battleship & the Pilot
Wheel Connection to St. Albans, WV

USS West Virginia Battleship was launched
on 17 November 1921. On Sunday, December 7
1941, West Virginia was struck while at Peal
Harbor, Hawaii, by seven Japanese aerial
torpedoes, sending her to rest on the bottom of
the harbor. 106 sailers died on board during the
attack, including it's captain.

With a patch over the damaged area of her hull,
the battleship was pumped out and ultimately
refloated on 17 May 1942. During the ensuing
repairs, workers located 66 bodies of West
Virginia sailors who had been trapped below
when the ship sank. The WestVirginia sailed
again on 14 September 1944 after an extensive
overhaul.

This is the time the pilot wheel, now on
display at Hilawn Swim Club was removed,
along with an identical one now on display at
the new WV State Museum. The Hilawn wheel
was acquired by Senator Jennings Randolph
in 1958 at the request of it’s first president
when the pool opened, Mr. Rus Davidison
and has been on display here since. (A
volunteer is needed to remove the red paint
and restore the 89 year old wheel to it's
beautiful finish).

West Virginia , "Wee Vee", participated in the
invasion of the Philippine Islands in 1944, The
West Virginia had also sank or heavily damaged
several approaching Japanese ships. The ship
did the same at the battles of Iwo Jima and
Okinawa in 1945. A Japanese plane crash-dived
into West Virginia. Four men were killed by the
blast. On August 10, Japan surrendered. West
Virginia sailed for Tokyo Bay and was thus
present at the time of the formal surrender on
September 2, 1945.

She sailed to Washington State in January 1946
and commenced inactivation and was then
decommissioned in January 1947 and placed in
reserve. West Virginia earned five battle stars for
World War Il service. The USS West Virginia
was eventually sold for scrap in August 1959.

Neil Richardson June, 2010

See: www.usswestvirginia.org

John Peter Salley

John Peter Salley (or Salling) was among five
Virginia explorers who departed March 16, 1742,
from a few miles east of Natural Bridge, on a
journey to the Mississippi River. The Governor's
Council of Virginia had granted a commission for
this trip to John Howard for the purpose of
reinforcing British claims in the west. The
promised reward of 10,000 acres of land for a
successful expedition encouraged Howard’s son,
Josiah, and Salley, John Poteet, and Charles
Sinclair to accompany the elder Howard on the
trip. At New River, they constructed a boat
covered with buffalo hides and embarked as the
first Englishmen to explore that region. They
followed the New until the river became too
dangerous to navigate, leaving at a major falls and
traveling overland to the Coal River, probably at
the headwaters at Marsh Fork, then followed the
Great Kanawha and Ohio Rivers, and reached the
Mississippi on June 7, 1742. The party descended
the Mississippi to just below the mouth of the
Arkansas River, where, on July 2, they were
captured by a large company of Indians, blacks,
and Frenchmen. Transported as captives to New
Orleans, they were imprisoned as spies.

After two years’ confinement, Salley escaped
on October 25, 1744, eventually returning by a
southern route to his home in Augusta County,
Virginia, in May 1745. Salley’s account provided
Virginians with their first information about
previously unknown regions, including present
West Virginia, and he is credited with the
discovery of coal on Coal River. In December
1744, Howard was being transported to France
when the English intercepted the ship. He is
known to have reported his adventures after land-
ing in London, but his account has not survived.

“Coal, Steamboats, Timber & Trains”, by Bill Dean
& Harold Malcolm Forbes, WVU Libraries

Historical Society Picnic June 6, 2010




Gabriel Arthur

Frontiersman Gabriel Arthur is believed to
have been the first white person to see the
Kanawha Valley, having visited the area with
a band of Indians in 1674. Little is known of
Arthur personally, other than he was a young
man, possibly 19, when his great adventure
began, and probably of English birth. He
traveled with James Needham and others
sent out by Abraham Wood from Fort Henry
(present Petersburg, Virginia) to explore
western lands. An Indian guide Kkilled
Needham, but Arthur traveled widely with the
natives, possibly as their captive, though he
is said to have married an Indian woman. He
ventured as far south as Spanish West
Florida (present Alabama) and apparently
participated in raiding the Shawnee in the
Ohio Valley. Eventually he reached present
West Virginia, following the Big Coal River
to its mouth at the Kanawha River. Though in
hostile Shawnee territory, the southern
Indians with whom Arthur traveled were wel-
comed by local Moneton Indians, themselves
perhaps a Shawnee remnant. Their large
village was located at present St. Albans
at the mouth of Big Coal River. Arthur's
journey, which began in May 1673, ended
with his return to Fort Henry with several
Indians and a load of furs in June 1674.

“The West Virginia Encyclopedia”, printed by
the West Virginia Humanities Council, 2006.

St. Albans Archeological Site

The St. Albans site, placed on the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places in 1974,
contained some of the most important ar-
cheological deposits yet discovered in the
eastern United States. Identified in 1963 by
Samuel D. Kessell, the site was recognized
when artifacts were found on the eroded bank
of the Kanawha River at St. Albans.
Exploratory investigations indicated that
cultural deposits extended to a depth of
perhaps 35 feet below the surface. The West
Virginia Geological and Economic Survey
conducted extensive excavations in 1964-66,
and again in 1968. Archeologists from
Marshall University, Cultural Resource Ana-
lysts, Inc., and colleges in Michigan and North
Carolina conducted smaller-scale excavations
in the 1990’s.

The importance of the site was based on
a sequence of stratified Archaic occupation
periods, recognized primarily by projectile
points, knives, scrapers, drills, and adzes
made of flint, and larger implements including
hammer stones and anvils made from river
cobbles. Hearths and other types of thermal
features were possibly used for processing
food. The density and distribution of remains
suggest the occupations represent seasonal
camps of highly mobile hunter-gatherer
bands.

Because the stratified occupations con-
tained hearths with charcoal, it was possible
to date them and their associated artifacts.
Thus, for the first time archeologists were able
to establish relatively precise ages for the
Charleston Corner Notched, St. Albans Side
Notched, and Kanawha Stemmed projectile
point types. The radiocarbon dates available
for the site indicates a period of Early Archaic
occupation spanning from approximately 8000
to 6000 B.C.. Earlier occupations might be
present in more deeply buried deposits.

C. Michael Anslinger Cultural Resource
Analysts
“The West Virginia Encyclopedia”, printed by
the West Virginia Humanities Council, 2006



100 Years Ago (1910)

Halley’'s Comet Seen in Country Also

From his home on Black Hawk Mountain
about three miles east of the Kanawha and
Michigan Railway, George Parcell saw Halley’s
comet at an early hour this morning. Mr.
Parcell stated that he was up about 4 o’clock
and saw the comet and that it was visible until
daylight. At one time the brilliant Venus, the
moon and the comet were visible. Mr. Parcell
is a laborer working for John F. Blessing, but
telephoned to The Mail office the confirmation
of the report that the comet was now in sight.

With the identification of the comet by its
tail, it would appear that Charleston people at
last have the opportunity so long desired to
see this unusual celestial visitor, at least from
the hilltops around Charleston, should the
mornings prove clear, of which there now
seems to be a proposal for the next few days
at least.

The Charleston Mail, Thursday, May 5, 1910

Mrs. L. P. (Elizabeth) Harvey, of St.
Albans, recalls seeing Halley’s comet on its
previous pass as she returned home from
Pittsburgh via steamboat. She was fourteen at
the time.

(Ed: Elizabeth Harvey was one of our first

Historical Society members and an officer)

The local sighting of Halley’s comet was
front news on May 5 & 6, 1910. Larger
headlines about the same time reported the
deaths of Samuel Clemens (Mark Train) on
April 21 and Britain’s King Edward VIl on
May 7, 1910.

"The Coalsmouth Journal”, Spring 1986

910 Photgrp

“Billy Richardson’s Last Ride”

A popular train song commemorates the
death of a locomotive engineer in the Kanawha
Valley. Billy Richardson, an engineer on the
Chesapeake & Ohio Railroad from 1878 to
1910, was known to run fast and on time.
People along the C&O recalled that
Richardson would wave and whistle as his
train sped by, his long beard flying in the wind.
The affable engineer developed a habit of
leaning far out of the right cab window.

Richardson’s usual run was from Hinton to
Huntington and back, On December 14, 1910,
he was running west toward Huntington,
passing through Scary, near St. Albans.
Richardson blew the whistle and stuck his
head out the window to look back. The mail
crane, a track-side device from which trains
snatched mail bags on the fly, hit Billy
Richardson in the head, pounding his left
temple. The fireman, Cecil Lively, brought the
train into Huntington on time. Richardson died
shortly after reaching the hospital there.

Not until 1926 was the engineer me-
morialized in song. N&W engineer Cleburne
Meeks, who as a boy in Fayette County stood
in his backyard every other day to wave at Billy
Richardson, wrote the song lyrics to “Billy
Richardson’s Last Ride.” Carson J. Robinson
wrote the tune in 1926, and Vernon Dalhart re-
corded the song for seven different record
companies.

Jim McGee, Louisville, Kentucky
“The West Virginia Encyclopedia”, printed
by the West Virginia Humanities Council, 2006

Through the West Virginia mountains came the early mail,
Old Number Three was westbound, the fastest on the rail;
She pulled right into Hinton, a junction on the line,
With a Baldwin Mountain engine they made the run on time.

Billy Richardson at Hinton was called to take the run,
To pull the fastest mail-train from there to Huntington;
His fireman he reported for duty on the line,

Then reading their train orders left Hinton right on time.

Then pulling down New River came westbound No. Three,
By Thurmond, then by Cotton Hill, no danger could he see;
His head then struck a mail-crane while pullin' down the line,
He'll never pull his train again to Huntington on time.



Southern West Virginia C&P Telephone Directory,
November 1, 1919.

Note: The Historical Society may print the entire directory in the future. It contains the towns of: Charleston, St. Albans,
Beckley, Fayetteville, Madison, Montgomery, Mullens, Oak Hill, Clendenin, East Bank, Mt. Hope and Thurmond.
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